



Contact

Phone

+34 682789077

Email

palomarteagamusic@gmail.com

Address

Voltstraat 45, 5021SC
Tilburg, The Netherlands

Languages

Spanish - Native

English - Fluent

French - Intermediate

Paloma Lázaro Arteaga

Singer, Composer, Interdisciplinary Artist

About me

Spanish singer, composer and interdisciplinary artist Paloma Lázaro Arteaga (Madrid 1996) uses her voice to reach a world beyond that is only available through music. She surrenders completely to her artistic expression.

She has developed a unique sound and performance blending her Spanish roots and her jazz and classical skills together with her own poetry, visuals and physical expression.

She focuses on Interdisciplinary Projects and immersive experiences connecting ancient rituals and wisdom with music and art.

Education

- 2019 - 2023**
Fontys Academy of Music and Performing Arts
Tilburg, The Netherlands
Bachelor Degree in Jazz Vocals
- 2016 - 2017**
Escuela de Musica Creativa,
Madrid, Spain
Modern Music Education
- 2015 - 2018**
Madrid, Spain
Acting and Theater Training with Nuria Soler
- 2012 - 2017**
Madrid, Spain
Classical singing Training with Anthony Madigan & Aida Monasterio
- 2005 - 2015**
Conservatorio Marcos Redondo,
Ciudad Real, Spain
Profesional Music Diploma in Piano

Selected Experience

November 2023 Performance	November Music "RITUAL" Hertogenbosch
June 2023 Performance/Project Performance/Project	Gerard Beljon and JIP Choir Haarlem, Utrecht, The Hague, Amsterdam, Graduation Fontys Academy of Music and Performing Arts
May 2023 Presentation	Premiere FILM Visual Album "RITUAL" Cinecitta
April 2023 Performance Performance	POM with Sanne Rambags and Rianne Wilbers Eindhoven Culture Shock Festival with Hessel Moeselaar Utrecht
March 2023 Performance Album Release	Release Concert of Debut Visual Album "RITUAL" Paradox "RITUAL" Release with SONNA Records
November 2022 Performance/Project	Gerard Beljon and Studium Chorale Maastricht, Sittard, Amsterdam,
October 2022 Performance Project	Sound of Europe Festival "Carte Blanche" Breda Freedom to move-November music
2020-2023 Performances	HIEDRA DUO with Johan Timmermans Paradox, Grachtenfestival, Mariengarde Kapel,
2016 - 2023 Performances/Project	UNAYNA DUO with Alicia Lázaro Arteaga Spain, Netherlands, Sweden, Burkina Faso
Summer 2022 Filming	RITUAL FILM-VISUAL ALBUM With circus and visual artists in Spain, Netherlands, France
November 2021 Performance	RITUAL album Recording With Joost Lijbaart, Johannes Fend, Sjoerd van Eijck
September 2021 Performance	Make it Jazz Festival With Joost Lijbaart, Johannes Fend, Sjoerd van Eijck
2015-2018 Performances	Actress in Theater Productions and Short Films Spain
1999-2008 Performances/Project	Children choir "VOCES ENCANTADAS" More than 200 concerts as member and soloist through Spain